25/07/2024, 15:24

Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 224 EAST ROAD

From: Building <building@eastwindsorct.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 7:50 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 224 EAST ROAD

Good morning,
We have nothing open or pending

Thank you

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 10:13 AM

To: Building <building@eastwindsorct.com>

Cc:

Subject: Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 224 EAST ROAD

Hello ,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the belo
records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 224 EAST ROAD BROAD BROOK CT 06016
Parcel: 070/ 57/ 019/ /
Owner: SHEILA HAYES

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and
demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



